## **Dunn & Curtis Green 1916 - 1919**

Dunn & Curtis Green originated as <u>Dunn & Watson</u>, an architectural practice established in London, England in 1890 by <u>William Newton Dunn</u> (1859-1934) and <u>Robert Watson</u> (1865-1916). In 1912 William Curtis Green (1875-1960) joined the practice which was renamed <u>Dunn, Watson & Curtis Green</u>. Following the death of Watson in 1916 the firm became <u>Dunn & Curtis Green</u>. The partnership was dissolved in 1919 when Dunn retired to Kenya

Worked in UK